NSSC DRAFT RFP – 21 MAY 2004
                                               ATTACHMENT J-19       



PAST PERFORMANCE (PP) QUESTIONNAIRE INSTRUCTIONS

Sections I through III of the PP form provide for contract-related descriptive information and identification of the evaluator.

Section IV lists the major work elements within our Performance Work Statement  (PWS).  Please provide your assessment of the extent of relevant experience associated with our PWS evidenced within the contract for which you are a reference.  "Significant Experience" means that a full range of experience was routinely performed by the service provider  (SP) "Moderate Experience" describes a SP who has experience in several aspects of a work element even though the experience may not have been on a continuous basis. "Minimal Experience" means that, although at least some aspects of the work may have been performed, such performance was limited in scope or frequency.  If the work element was not performed under the contract, so indicate in the "Didn't Perform" column.

Section V evaluates the contractor's technical and schedule performance, while Section VI evaluates factors associated with business management and cost management.  Space is provided for comments; please add additional sheets as necessary.  

Section VII provides for written comments on overall performance (additional pages may be used if desired).  Comments would be particularly appreciated concerning excellent and less than satisfactory performance.

RETURN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHIN 30
NASA HQ

CALENDAR DAYS AFTER ISSUANCE OF

Attn: James Becker,  Contracting Officer

THE RFP TO:




Phone:  202-358-0462

Fax: 202-358-4065                                                               
e-mail: james.becker-1@nasa.gov

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

I. Contract Information
A.  Name of Company/Division Being Evaluated: ___________________________

B.  Address: ________________________________________________________

C. Contract Number:_________________________________________________

D. Contract Type: __________________________________________________

E. Period of Performance (including options): From:_____________ To: _______

F. Total Contract Value:_______________________________________________

G. Award Information:  Competitive:  Yes______  No________

                 Basis of Selection:  Technical_________ Cost/Price _________

                 Other (specify)________________________

II. Description of Contract

Briefly describe the services provided under this contract:

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

                     (Continued)
During the contract performance being evaluated, this firm was the:

  Prime Contractor_____ Significant Subcontractor_____  Team Member ______

  Other (describe)___________________________________________________

Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization?

       Yes____  No ____ If yes, please describe:__________________________________

III. Evaluator Information
Name: _________________________________________________________

Title:  _________________________________________________________

Agency/Company:_______________________________________________

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

(Continued)
Address: _______________________________________________________

Phone: _______________________  Date Questionnaire Completed:_____________

Role in Program/Contract:_______________________________________________

Length of Involvement in this Program/Contract:_____________________________

IV. Relevant Experience
RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

	WORK ELEMENT
	Significant
	Moderate
	Minimal
	Did Not Perform

	Managing consolidated administrative functions in a Shared Services Center environment serving multiple locations.
	
	
	
	

	Financial Management
	
	
	
	

	       -  Accounts Payable
	
	
	
	

	- Accounts Receivable
	
	
	
	

	- Payroll/Time & Attendance Processing
	
	
	
	

	- Reporting Government Contractor-Held Property
	
	
	
	

	- Travel Reimbursement Services
	
	
	
	

	- Financial Management User IT Support
	
	
	
	

	 Human Resources
	
	
	
	

	- Drug Testing Administration
	
	
	
	

	- Employee Development and Training Support
	
	
	
	

	- Employee Benefits Support
	
	
	
	

	- HR & Training Information Systems Support
	
	
	
	

	        -  Personnel Action Processing and Record Keeping
	
	
	
	

	 Procurement  
	
	
	
	

	       -  Processing and Other Administrative Services
	
	
	
	

	       -  Grants and Cooperative Agreements Support
	
	
	
	

	       -  SBIR/STTR Contract Support
	
	
	
	

	       -  Training Purchases Support
	
	
	
	

	       -  Supporting a  Contracting Intern Program Support
	
	
	
	

	 Information Technology
	
	
	
	

	      -  Information Technology Management
	
	
	
	

	      -  Technology Implementation, Systems Development and Engineering
	
	
	
	

	     -  Information Technology Security
	
	
	
	

	Establishing and Operating a Customer Contact Center
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

(Continued)
V.  Technical and Schedule Performance History
Please evaluate the level of the Contractor's performance in the technical and schedule factors listed.  Mark "Not Applicable" (N/A) if the factor does not apply to your contract.  Use the rating adjectives defined in the introduction.

	No.
	Technical Factor
	Excellent
	Very Good
	Good
	Fair
	Poor
	N/A
	Comments (Please use extra sheets if desired.)

	1
	Overall performance in planning, controlling, and managing peak workload. 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	Quality of services and support provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	Quality of subcontractor technical management.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	Timely completion of requirements.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	Content, accuracy, quality, and timeliness of  support provided in the functional areas.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Performance in software maintenance and development.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Compliance with process and control requirements (quality control, security, safety and occupational health, environmental, energy and customer survey, etc.)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Timely, proactive identification and mitigation of risk areas.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Performance of appropriate technical  studies (risk, benefit, cost, etc.).
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	Performance of system analyses.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Managing confidential, proprietary and sensitive information
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Avoiding Personal Services
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	Understanding of software and operations as an integral part of the overall system and/or process.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	14
	Quality of personnel.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15
	Demonstrated understanding of safety concerns and requirements.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	16
	Communicating and interfacing with the customer.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	17
	Overall Contractor ability to perform with minimal direction.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	18
	Overall rating of Contractor's technical performance.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


VI.  Business Management and Cost Management Performance History

Please evaluate the level of the Contractor's performance in the business and cost factors listed.  Mark "Not Applicable" (N/A) if the factor does not apply to your contract.  Use the rating adjectives defined in the introduction.

	No.
	Business Management Factor
	Excellent
	Very Good
	Good
	Fair
	Poor
	N/A
	Comments (Please use extra sheets if desired.)

	1
	Compliance with contractual terms and conditions.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	Timeliness, quality, and accuracy of financial and schedule reporting.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	Understanding and management of a performance-based contract.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	Adequacy of the Contractor's management systems; e.g., timekeeping, subcontracting, purchasing, etc.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

(Continued)
	5
	Adequacy of Contractor's systems for processing  change proposals.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Timeliness and quality of change proposals.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Identification, surveillance, and management of major/critical subcontractors.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Effectiveness of Contractor teaming arrangements.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Communicating and interfacing with customers.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	Personnel management and utilization, i.e., ability to recruit and retain highly skilled personnel, application and cross-training of personnel, ability to handle fluctuating workloads, ability to fill vacancies in a timely manner.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Adherence to internal safety and health procedures.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Responsiveness to requests for information.


	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	No.
	Cost Management Factor
	Excellent
	Very Good
	Good
	Fair
	Poor
	N/A
	Comments (Please use extra sheets if desired.)

	1
	To what extent was the Contractor realistic in establishing cost estimates and NTEs?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	How successful was the Contractor in meeting the negotiated price?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	How successful was the Contractor in meeting the contract metrics?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	If this contract was an award fee or incentive fee contract, how successful was the Contractor in earning the available fee?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	Overall evaluation of the Contractor's cost management performance.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	In situations where the final price exceeded the negotiated price, how ell did the Contract exercise cost control?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


VII. Overall Performance – Please Use Additional Sheets if Desired.

1.  Please comment on particularly strong/weak points of Contractor's performance in technical, schedule, business management, and cost management.

2.  In what areas (technical, schedule, business management, or cost management) was the Contractor most successful and unsuccessful?

3.  Were there any major descopings, partial terminations, major waivers/deviations, or other important changes to the contract terms and conditions?  If so, why did they occur?  Was the Contractor performance the cause?  What impact did they have on the technical program?

4.  Please add any other comments you may feel to be pertinent.  If you consider overall performance to be only "adequate," please indicate areas needing strongest improvement.

This form contains Source Selection Information when completed.  See FAR 3.104
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